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BY EMAIL  
 
January 22, 2021 
 
Jay Shepherd 
c/o School Energy Coalition 
Shepherd Rubenstein Professional Corporation 
2200 Yonge Street, Suite 1302 
Toronto ON M4S 2C6 
jay@shepherdrubenstein.com 
 
 
Dear Mr. Shepherd: 
 
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc., NPS 20 Waterfront Relocation Project  
 Pre-Settlement Conference Questions from School Energy Coalition 

Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2020-0198 
  
On January 19, 2021, the School Energy Coalition (SEC) filed with the OEB Registrar 
documents setting out pre-settlement conference questions for the applicant, Enbridge 
Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas), and the City of Toronto. 
 
The OEB notes that the settlement conference for this proceeding is scheduled for 
January 25-26, 2021. Further to the letter issued by the OEB on January 18, 2021, the 
OEB understands that OEB staff proposed that all parties in the proceeding may submit 
pre-settlement conference questions to each of Enbridge Gas and Waterfront Toronto 
and suggested that responses be provided before the settlement conference. If 
settlement is reached, the questions may be appended to the settlement agreement. 
However, such questions and responses, if any, are not filed on the record ahead of the 
settlement conference.  
 
Yours truly, 
 
Original Signed By  
 
Christine E. Long  
Registrar 
 
c:  Applicant and all intervenors 
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